
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 10 February 2017 15:02
To: Lemmy Nwabuisi
Subject: RE: Anti­Social Behaviour Allegations against Mr Simon Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Lemmy Nwabuisi

I was wondering if you will still be sending the information i have asked for re the dates and times and
body of complaint today as you said you would?

I do need this as i have had the subject access request today i am going over this in detail but the dates
and times of each complaint is not clearly marked and it seems there is some really incorrect
information that does need addressing.

i am also having some problems so it may take me a while to go over some of this and get back to you
as i am using my mobile, as today i was meant to have been having my ceiling replaced and when
they started to take my old ceiling down, it seems it could be asbestos so they have had to shut off the
whole of my down stairs off. so i wont have access to my main computer with all my files on, until
they come and confirm or not, they are due around today just not sure what time. and if it is confirmed
not sure what i will be able to do as it is the weekend now and i will not access to downstairs which
could be a problem as that's where my bathroom and kitchen is.

But i really want to get this all listed and need the information from you to be able to do this. a friend
said they can loan me a laptop if it is confirmed as asbestos or maybe there will be a way to get my
computer out as not sure if i will be able to stay here.

If you can get back to me as soon as possible with the information i would be most grateful.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

On 08 February 2017 at 16:07 Lemmy Nwabuisi <Lemmy.NWABUISI@enfield.gov.uk>
wrote:

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,
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